



Pouria Molavi

Techlead - IT infrastrukt

About Pouria

Pouria is an outstanding technical specialist and solutions architect. His combination of deep technical know how in both On-Premise and Cloud solutions is paired with many years of experience in organizations with critical social functions where the demands on availability (24/7/365) are among the highest in Sweden, and where applications and systems simply cannot become unavailable.

Pouria therefore maintains a strong focus on security, and at the same time not compromising usability.

Skills & Expertise

My personal interest, as well as my long experience in a secure and operation critical environment has given me a broad and deep knowledge in areas ranging from storage, networking and IT-Security to more traditional server operations. This has been vital for designing and implementing of new systems. I'm analytical, humble, prestigeless, and always a team player.

Prior Experience

Head of Function - Server

SOS ALARM SVERIGE AB

2017-05 > 2019-01

INTRANET • TECHNICAL CONTACT

Infrastructure design, server setup, IIS setup, AD-integration. Ongoing contact with developers, to aid in design and operations of the platform

EXTRANET • TECHNICAL CONTACT

Infrastructure design, server setup, IIS setup. Ongoing contact with developers, to aid in design and operations of the platform

GENERAL IIS • TECHNICAL CONTACT

Maintaining Best practice with regards to Certificate management (SSL), Ongoing maintenance, setup of new sites, and new servers.

ACTIVE DIRECTORY • TECHNICAL CONTACT

Design of Site, OU, and GPO-structure. Creating procedures and policies for delegation of rights. Setting up RODC and DMZ-management.

CERTIFICATE AUTHORITY • TECHNICAL CONTACT

Design, configuration and roll-out. Managed ongoing support, and setting up of new templates as needed.

Infrastructure Advisory Board / Change Advisor Board • TEAM MEMBER

Group discussions and decisions on design proposals for new systems/services, as well as for changes to existing systems and services.

Techlead

SOS ALARM SVERIGE AB

2018

UPGRADE OF CLUSTERS FROM 2012R2 TO SERVER 2016

After planning together with systems technicians for the Emergency Telephone Number, Rolling Cluster Upgrades were performed.

Techlead

SOS ALARM SVERIGE AB

2017

MIGRATING FROM MIMICAST CLOUD TO EXCHANGE ONLINE PROTECTION

Phasing out of Mimecast Cloud and implementing spam protection and other functions in Exchange Online Protection.

Techlead

SOS ALARM SVERIGE AB

2017

IMPLEMENTING NIMBLE STORAGE AND MIGRATING FROM EVA6400 FOR THE 112-SYSTEM (EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER OF SWEDEN)

Specification requirement, tendering and setup of a new Storage Solution.

Planing, implementation and migration of database etc. to the new storage solution for the 112-system, including setup and zoning of FiberChannel switches.

Techlead

SOS ALARM SVERIGE AB

2017

IMPLEMENTING 802.1X

Securing of the office network, to only allow authenticated machines access. Setup and configuration of NPS and client configuration via GPO, in close cooperation with the network team.

Project member

SOS ALARM SVERIGE AB

2016

IMPLEMENTING SKYPE FOR BUSINESS AND ENTERPRISE VOICE

Assisting when further technical help was required, and acting lead for Exchange and Unified Messaging connections.

Techlead

SOS ALARM SVERIGE AB

2016

MIGRATING FROM EXCHANGE 2010 TO 2016

Projectmanagement of a small team, planing for and migrating approx. 1500 mailboxes and a large number of Public Folders from a 2-node Exchange 2010 deployment, to a 2-node Exchange 2016 deployment with F5 load balancer.

Techlead

SOS ALARM SVERIGE AB

2015

IMPLEMENTING IPSEC

Creating routines and procedures for safe transfer of data between different classed networks within SOS Alarm. Verification of clients for access to specific systems withing the administrative network, both through AH and ESP protocols.

Techlead

SOS ALARM SVERIGE AB

2014

IMPLEMENTING DIRECT ACCESS

Setting up a new solution for remote access for internal users, both for ease of use, and to secure computers when outside the secured internal network

Techlead

SOS ALARM SVERIGE AB

2014

Domain raise 2012R2

Redesign of domain setup by decreasing the number of servers and sites for a more manageable environment, without weakening redundancy and security.

Techlead

SOS ALARM SVERIGE AB

2014

IMPLEMENTING CERTIFICATE AUTHORITY

Setup of new CA deployment for autoenroll of clients etc. in preparation for future security measures and decommission of aging CA.

Techlead

SOS ALARM SVERIGE AB

2012

MIGRATING EXCHANGE 2003 TILL 2010

Planing, setup and migration from a single Exchange 2003 server to redundant Exchange 2010 deployment.

Servertechnician / Techlead

SOS ALARM SVERIGE AB

2007-12 > 2017-05

Daily operations and implementation/design of the administrative environment.

Chiefly responsible for Microsoft Exchange, Active Directory, IIS, CA, Direct Access.

Operations of Dynamics CRM, Hyper-V/SCVMM, CommVault Backup, Skype for Business, SCCM 2012R2, SCOM 2012, Terminal Services. 3PAR-Storage, Windows NPS, Windows Server 2003/2008R2/2012R2/2016.

IT-Technican

Volvo IT AB

2005-01 > 2007-12

Offlinedesk/Backoffice client/Mail/SharePoint

Course leader for SharePoint and Live Meeting courses, on loan to Volvo IT Professional Services.

IT-Technician

Hewlett Packard CES

2004-02 > 2004-08 and 2004-11 > 2004-12

On-site support technician for Ericsson EMW / Lindholmen. Various applications and hardware.

Certificates & Education

Education

2014 - M20411 Administrating Windows Server 2012/R2

2012 - MS10135 Configuring, Managing and Troubleshooting Microsoft Exchange Server 2010

2012 - ITIL

2006 - Active Directory

2006 - ITIL

2003 - Network and Communication - GTU Utbildning

Certification

